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From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 1:12 PM
To: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’
Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; ‘William Lee'; teamautopl@gmail.com
Subject: TP Survey assignment for SGJ 6516 D DOA: 10/04/2019  Our ref: NSV1900191/KW

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do not have consensus in the appointment of Mr Macus Chua as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

31 Party Vehicle : SGJ6516 D

Insured Vehicle : GBJ 1094 X

Policy Number 2 AVCPSB0094581900
Name of Workshop : TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD

Contact Number ; 9092 7279/ 9674 6635
Person to Contact : ALAN KOH / FREDERICK LIM
Estimated Cost of $ NA

repairs
Regards,

Claims Division

Copy to Roy & Partners & Team Autopro Pte Ltd (Your Ref:SGJ 6516 D) via Email.

Note -

(X)) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client’s
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group



" Global Market

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Accident Report — Data Collection - TP/OD/

Insurance Co :':?OM\>0

VehicleNo. : ST €55 0S4 D Policy Holder Name: NEO CHonNG. WRE
Model : ToVOoTA VIS NricNo. S7T(34) 043

Date Of Accident : \ () l q’] L01 q Relation : U WEN R

Time Of Accident: |4 40 UPPH#
Location: PALTLEY RorO BaGr A Payp LERAL EXIT

HP No. Q%Sb 2108

Email :

Weather : - Drizzling / Wet - Raining / Wet
Occupation : or Outdoor

Driver & Passenger : pax Video Footage : Y&@

1) Passenger Name

Gender : Male/Female Injury : @ !@

2) Passenger Name

Gender : Male/Female
3) Passenger Name
Gender : Mazle/Female

Third Party’s Particulars :

Vehicle No. : (O\®) 1094 \{ Vehicle No. : EE 10007 (
Name : Name

.Nric : Nric

HP No. : HP No.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Colligion.

(L] Claim OD/TP at Ah Lim Motor  [[] Claim OD/TP at other workshop  [[]Reporting Only
Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to :

My workshop :

Emall address :

& myself

Emall address :

Note: Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
1/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (IF driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: . NRIC/FIN No.:

GINRRC SketchPlanForm_V'3
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4204B
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: S§GJ6516D
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date; 12 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EA
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 1INZX453200
Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204195899
Maximum Power Qutput: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value; $12,707.00
Original Registration Date: 18 Jul 2006
First Registration Date: 18 Jul 2006
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $13,978.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 May 2026

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $45,578.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,517.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,517.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2019

htlps:., VILIGL YU V.Y LG VI SLLU D1 Ul DIDUOISU Y | ULIILUITI GG S UL W | 1= Wt |
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Used Toyota Vios Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM

Mew Cors , Sell My Car Directary Products Msurance

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Login  Sign up
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Used Toyota Vies Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- F— == 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

L
g._#ﬁ-! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref: CS3/AWA19006546/Ecd3e2
(SINGAPORE BRANCH) 80 ANSON ROAD #08-01 Date:  26-04-2019 |“|||||||mmmm"|m
(8th FLOOR) MAPLETREE ANSON S 079914
Code: AWA
o Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBJ 1094X Veh. Inspected SGJ 6516D
Policy No. AVCPSB0094581800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900191/KW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 12/04/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. MRO053HY4204195889 Colour BLACK
Odometer 23130 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 185/50 R15 KENDA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 KENDA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/50 R15 KENDA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R15 KENDA 5mm
4. Description of Damages il
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION. 'f;r—.i ’_—_:‘N
(=Ll
5 General Information ' "
Accident Date  10/04/2019 |Inspecl Date / Tim 12/04/2018 (02:31 PM)
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #01-14
Repairer TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
5a. - Remarks 1 E62 a0
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-36,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair iy

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 9 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA19006546/Ecd3e2

Inspected By
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA , MASME, MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the uss and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

hird party who may reply on the Regord wholly or in part Any third part

replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so ai his or har own risk.



